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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY      Tel: (860) 485-9166 

140 Main Street          Fax: (860) 485-0730 

Torrington, CT 06790-5245 

 

 

MEMO 
 

TO:  Marty Connor, City Planner 

 

FROM:  Ray Drew, WPCA Administrator  

 

DATE:  7-31-20 

  

RE:   350 Hayden Hill Rd – New Single Family House   

 
WPCA Comments: 

 

1. Applicant shall submit application for Sewer Discharge Permit. 

2. Capacity Reserve Fee in the amount of $3500.00 shall be paid prior to commencement of discharge. 

3. Owner shall certify that there are no discharges of storm water either directly or indirectly into the 

sanitary sewer system from the building.  Storm water discharges shall comply with City of Torrington 

Department of Engineering Standards. 

a. Owner/Applicant shall contact WPCA to inspect building for compliance with chapter 170-14 of 

Torrington Code. 

b. Contact James Hilton 860-485-9166 to schedule inspection. 

4. Occupants shall use Best Management Practices to minimize the amount of fats, oil and greases that are 

discharged to the public sewer. 

5. Occupants shall use Best Management Practices to minimize the use of phosphate containing cleaners and 

detergents. 

6. Submit copies of any Federal or State permits related to wastewater discharges. 

7. For additional information or questions contact WPCA (860) 485-9166 


